STATE OF NEW YORK
QOFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD
ATTORNEY GENERAL SOLICITOR GENERAL

Telephone (518) 776-2012
September 3, 2015

Hon. Robert D. Mayberger

Clerk

Appellate Division, Third Department
P.O. Box 7288

Capitol Station

Albany, New York 12224

Re:  Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. v. Cuomo
AD No. 521534

This office represents respondents in this appeal. Earlier today, this office served
and filed my affirmation, with proof of service, in response to appellants’ motion for an
extension of time and other relief, returnable September 8, 2015. It has come to my
attention that appellants’ motion included a demand for service of responsive papers
seven days before the return date, a demand that I inadvertently overlooked. I respectfully
request that the Court consider my responsive papers given the lack of prejudice to
appellants. If appellants desire additional time to serve reply papers, I have no objection
to this request.

Respectfully yours,

VICTOR PALADINO
Assistant Solicitor General

CC:

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
10 Stewart Pl., Apartment 2D-E
White Plains, NY 10603
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